SAN JOSE Memorandum

CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND FROM: TONIJ. TABER, CMC
CITY COUNCIL
SUBJECT: INITIATIVE DATE: February 12,2020
INFORMATION

This afternoon, the City Clerk’s office received petitions regarding the amendment of Chapter
12.06 of Title 12 with the addition of a new section 12.06.265 to limit campaign contributions by
special interests and amending Charter section 402 of Article IV, Section 500 of Article V and
Section 1600 of Article XVI of the San José City Charter Relating to the timing of the election of
the Mayor titled “Initiative for Fair Elections.”

The petitions were filed at 4:59 p.m. A review of the petition form was found to be sufficient,
and the prima facie review will be conducted on Thursday, February 13.

When the count is completed tomorrow, another info memo will be sent to let you know if the
petition was found to be sufficient to submit to the Registrar of Voters.

TONI J. TABER, CMC
City Clerk



